From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

To: i Attorney General |
Sent: 10/11/2011 4:53:10 PM
Subject: FVV: fast and furious

See CBS response - not doing anything today.

From: Orr, Bob [mailto:BOC@cbsnews.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 4:11 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: RE: fast and furious

Tracy, | am not doing anything. | only reluctantly asked the question on order of my bosses. | am working on the
franian plot.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) [mailto:Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:59 PM

To: Orr, Bob

Subject: fast and furious

Hey — are you planning to do something on the critics re: testimony? You should reach out to some former DOJ people who can
give you the right context on process here at DOJ — as well as AG himself. Like Jamie Gorelick and Larry Thompson.
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